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ORIGINAL PRINTED ON 100 % POST-CONSUMER CONTENT, PROCESSED CHLORINE FREE PAPER 

 

Date: July 24, 2008 
 
To: All Prospective Contractors 
 
RE: Request for Proposal (Secondary Method) for Education and the 

Environment Initiative Principal Consultant #IWM08003 
 

Addendum No. 2 
To the Request For Proposals (RFP) 

 
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the 

contract to date (Attachment 1).   
 
2. The following questions were submitted during the Question & Answer 

period and the responses are provided below.   
 

Q1: Being a small business with federal (National Science Foundation) and 
related special interest group (Earthday Network) experience designing and 
developing fully-interactive IPTV platforms, can an out of state small 
business respond to your solicitation? 

A1: Yes     

Q2: In regards to completing the “Demonstration of Good Faith Efforts” form how 
many of the alternative approaches to seeking a DVBE sub-contractor must 
a bidder take?  If not all five, how many are required? 

A2.   As outlined by state statute (Public Contract Code) all five steps are 
required in order to be in compliance with demonstrating the “Good Faith 
Effort”.  Each step is intended to help bidders identify qualified DVBEs and 
attain DVBE participation. 

Q3. Can I eliminate and/or restructure some of the material that the last 
company consultant produced that may be acceptable to your organization, 
but not in alignment with educational or environmental entities? 

A3. No.  Each Education and the Environment Initiative (EEI) curriculum unit 
follows the same basic design template.  This template may not be revised.  
The EEI management team has worked extensively with the California 
Department of Education to align the Environmental Principles and 
Concepts on which the units are based with California State Academic 
Content Standards.  While the EEI management team is open to 
discussions, the materials are strongly aligned with California Content 



Standards.  Regarding alignment with environmental entities, the EEI 
curriculum is designed to present unbiased, factual information from which 
students may draw their own conclusions.  The materials are not written to 
advocate the position of any particular environmental (or industry) group.  
All major revisions will be based upon feedback from reviewers, the 
Curriculum Commission, and the State Board of Education. 

Q4. Once the review of the former material has been conducted can you make 
additions? 

A4. The question does not specify whom is conducting “the review”.    After the 
contractor reviews EEI curriculum unit materials that have already been 
written, there are some opportunities to revise the materials.  However, the 
EEI management team does not wish to make major revisions to materials 
that have already undergone field testing and have been subsequently 
rewritten in response to field testers’ comments.  An estimated 20 EEI 
curriculum units will undergo pilot testing.  These would be open to 
revisions/additions. 

If the question is referring to “the review” by the California Department of 
Education’s Review Panels and/or the State Board of Education’s (SBE) 
“review” of the curriculum, the Contractor will be expected to make revisions 
to the curriculum as suggested by the SBE. 

Q5. There are various organizations involved in the “green movement”, so can 
you utilize some of their information and materials in the presentation, i.e. 
Keep America Beautiful, Keep California Beautiful, etc.? 

A5. EEI curriculum writers currently solicit information for the curriculum from 
private, government, and nonprofit organizations, as appropriate.  While the 
writers may incorporate factual information obtained from these entities, it is 
unlikely that brochures, fact sheets, or other pre-existing materials would be 
directly incorporated into the curriculum.   

Q6. Is the timeline “set in stone” or are three day variances provided, i.e. the day 
before, the day of, the day after? 

A6. Some of the events in the timeline (page 28) are outside of CIWMB control 
and may not be changed.  These include, but are not limited to:  the 
Independent Review Panel Training, Independent Review Panel 
Deliberations, and Attendance at the Curriculum Commission 
Meeting.  Other due dates may have a limited amount of flexibility, but any 
changes must be approved in advance by the CIWMB Contract 
Manager.  The EEI management team seeks to adhere to the proposed 
timeline. 

Q7. What are the elements that did not meet your standards with the previous 
company? 

A7. The work of the previous consultant was completely satisfactory.  There was 
not sufficient time nor money in the original contract to complete the 
curriculum.  The California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) 
was required to issue this new RFP in order to complete the curriculum. 

Q8. How many writers are currently contracted by CIWMB to work on the EEI 
curriculum? Is it anticipated that more writers will be hired?  If so, how many 
will be hired, and by when? 



A8. There are currently 36 writers actively working on the curriculum.  Additional 
writers may be hired as needed.  The Contractor will help determine 
whether additional writers are needed. 

Q9. How many editors are currently contracted by CIWMB to work on the EEI 
curriculum?  Is it anticipated that more editors will be hired (outside of this 
contract)?  If so, how many will be hired, and by when? 

A9. There are two different types of editors working on the EEI curriculum.  Five 
“Technical editors” are currently hired outside of this contract.  These editors 
focus on non-content related changes (grammar, formatting, etc.).  The 
Contractor will help determine whether additional technical editors are 
needed.  The Contractor is responsible for providing instructional materials 
editors, as described in the Scope of Work.  

Q10. Have the writers and editors currently working on units already received 
training? 

A10. Yes, writers and editors currently working on the EEI curriculum units have 
already received training. 

Q11. What other types of personnel are employed/contracted by CIWMB to work     
on the EEI curriculum? 

A11. The following types of employees and contractors contribute to the 
production of the EEI curriculum: 

a)  Graphic designers 

b) Photo researchers 

c) Printers 

d) Technical editors 

e) Content and Education reviewers 

f) Rewriters 

g) Photographers, illustrators, and map makers 

h) Field and pilot testers (California school districts) 

i) QA/QC reviewers 

Q12. How are you defining Field Testing?  Pilot Testing?  What is the difference? 

A12. Each draft EEI curriculum unit undergoes field testing by five California 
teachers.  The CIWMB then compiles the evaluations received from the field 
testing teachers.  Each unit is rewritten to address the comments and 
concerns received from the field testing teachers.  A select 20 of these 
“rewritten” EEI units will then be pilot tested.    Pilot testing is essentially a 
second round of field testing.  Most pilot testing teachers will teach several 
related EEI units and comment on how the units complement each other, in 
addition to providing comments on the individual units. 



Q13. Is there a separate contract for the field test phase?  If so, who is this 
entity/organization?  If not, does this contract include development and 
implementation of a field test? 

A13. The CIWMB has contracted with 19 California school districts to conduct 
field and pilot testing.  CIWMB’s staff oversee the field testing process.  This 
contract does not include development and implementation of the field and 
pilot testing. 

 

Q14. When is the field testing scheduled to occur? 

A14. At this time, 13 units have already been field tested.  Units are assigned to 
teachers for field testing as soon as they are available.  Field testing is 
expected to end in February 2009. 

Q15. What are the specifics of the field testing?  Who is field testing (i.e., 
teachers)?  What are they field testing (i.e., entire units, lessons)?  How is 
data being gathered (i.e., paper and pencil, interviews, focus groups)? 

A15. Each draft EEI unit (the entire unit) is field tested by five teachers.  The 
CIWMB has contracts with 19 California school districts to conduct field and 
pilot testing.  After teaching the unit, each field testing teacher completes an 
evaluation form that they download from the Internet.  The field testing 
teacher submits the completed evaluation to the CIWMB as an e-mail 
attachment. 

Q16. Is this contractor responsible for providing multiple copies of the curriculum 
units for field-testing?  If so, how many copies?  Do the copies need to be in 
full color?  How should the materials be presented (i.e., in a binder, bound 
by coil, etc.)? 

A16. This Contractor is not responsible for providing multiple copies of the 
curriculum for field testing (or for any other purpose other than their own 
use).  The CIWMB has a contract with a State university to print multiple 
copies of the curriculum.   

Q17. On page 28 of the RFP it says that all EEI curriculum units will be ready for 
field testing January 1, 2009, but on page 23 it says that the deliverable is 
49 EEI units ready for field testing.  Which is correct? 

A17. The EEI management team expects to produce a total of 85 EEI curriculum 
units.  This Contractor is responsible for preparing an estimated 49 EEI 
curriculum units for field testing.  The CIWMB estimates that the other 36 
units will have either undergone field testing or will be undergoing field 
testing at the beginning of this contract.  By January 1, 2009, all EEI 
curriculum units must either be ready for field testing, undergoing field 
testing, or already be field tested. 

Q18. On page 22 it says the contractor is responsible for providing 3 full-time 
editors; is this just for this Task/stage that 3 full-time editors are required or 
for the entire contract period? 

A18. The three full-time editors will likely be needed throughout the entire 
contract period. 



Q19. Is the graphic production part of the contract or is the graphic production 
aspect a coordination with an in-house or other contacted agency? 

A19. This Contractor is not responsible for providing graphic production services.  
The CIWMB contracts separately for graphic production services. 

Q20. What type of photo research has been completed already for the 85 units? 

A20. The CIWMB employees in-house photo researchers and also contracts for 
additional photo researchers, as necessary.  The bulk of the photo research 
work is done during Task II – “Oversee Production of Field Test EEI 
Curriculum Units” (as described in the Scope of Work).  An estimated 49 
units will be at some stage of Task II at the beginning of this contract.  An 
estimated 36 units will have most of the photo research complete at the 
beginning of this contract. 

Q21. Have all required photos/graphics been acquired? 

A21. See answer to Q20.   

Q22. Can the IWM08003 Contractor be a CMAS contractor?  If so, is this 
preferential? 

A22. No.  A CMAS contractor can submit a proposal; however, they will not be 
able to use their CMAS status. 

 

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same.  

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me at (916) 
341-6649 or at contracts@ciwmb.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

{Original Signed By} 
 
Shelly Lewis 
Contract Analyst 
Administrative Services Branch 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:contracts@ciwmb.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 
Interested Parties Listing For RFP IWM08003 

as of 7/24/08 
The CIWMB has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans 
Business Enterprise (DVBE). 

Contact Name Email Company Mailing Address City State Zip SB DVBE 
John A. Caudle III, Team 
Coordinator, State 
Programs 

CaudleJ@fedsources.com Federal Sources, Inc. 8400 Westpark 
Drive, Fourth 
Floor 

McLean VA 22101     

Roberta S. Smith, 
Marketing Database 
Administrator 

rsmith@jsanet.com ICF Jones & Stokes 630 K Street, 
Suite 400 

Sacramento CA 95814     

Jennifer Barnes bbarnes5635@comcast.net Envirobidnet.com an 
Entram Corp. 

24123 
Peachland Blvd. 
C4-310 

Port Charlotte FL 33954     

Gerald Lieberman gerald@seer.org State Education and 
Environment 
Roundtable 

13648 
Jackrabbit Road 

Poway CA 92064     

Amy Bridge amy.bridge@edaw.com EDAW 1420 Kettner 
Blvd. 

San Diego CA 92101     

Chris Hammer chrishammer@greenclips.com Sustainable Design 
Resource 

1395 Lyon 
Street 

San 
Francisco 

CA 94115 X   

Indira Balkissoon Ibalkissoon@TechLawInc.com Tech Law, Inc. 90 New 
Montgomery St., 
Ste. 1010 

San 
Francisco 

CA 94105     

Elise Jackson ca1ra@imsinfo.com Integrated Marketing 
Systems 

945 Hornblend 
Street, Ste. G. 

San Diego CA 92109     

Michelle L. Laneve mlaneve@mgtamer.com MGT of America, Inc. 2123 Centre 
Point Blvd. 

Tallahassee FL 32308     

Amanda McCallum amccallum@brandman.com Michael Brandman 
Associates 

621 E. Carnegie 
Drive, Suite 100 

San 
Bernardino 

CA 92408     

Penny Dyer, Ph.D. pennyd@curriculumdesign.com Curriculum Design 
Institute, Inc. 

6385 Longcroft 
Drive 

Oakland CA 94611     

Lynne Arany lynne.arany@gmail.com Lynne Arany 1308 Arvilla Ave. 
NW. 

Albuquerque NM 87107     

Herbert Chao Gunther hcg@publicmediacenter.org Public Media Center 466 Green 
Street 

San 
Francisco 

CA 87107     

Jennifer Browning jennifer@quercusconsult.com Quercus Consulting 1805 West 
Cornelia 

Chicago IL 60657     

Pamella Van Scotter pvanscotter@bscs.org Biological Science 
Curriculum Studies 

5415 Mark 
Dabling Blvd. 

Colorado 
Springs 

CO 80918      
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Lucy Eskeland info@science2discover.com Science2 Discover, 
Inc. 

             

Lisa Thorsell lisamt321@yahoo.com Text and Academic 
Authors Association 

             

Scott Dosick scottdosick@capitalpathways.com Capital Pathways, 
LLC 

2523 Cantara 
Way 

Sacramento CA 95835      

Lori Prosio lprosio@katzandassociates.com Katz and Associates 1330 21st 
Street, Ste. 102 

Sacramento CA 95814      

Henry Ortiz Henry.Oritz@lausd.net Westside Science 
Center 

1630 Walgrove 
Ave. 

Los Angeles CA 90066      

Jennifer Rigby emailacorn@aol.com The Acorn Group 155 El Camino 
Real 

Tustin CA 92780      

Kathy DiRanna kdirann@wested.org K-12 Alliance/WestEd 2720 S. Harbor 
Blvd. 

Santa Ana CA 92704      

Naomi Goldman ngoldman@rogersassoc.com Roger and 
Associates 

1875 Century 
Park East, Suite 
300 

Los Angeles CA 90067      

Paul Zimmerman zimmy@cynosurenewmedia.com Cynosure New 
Media, Inc. 

5473 Kearny 
Villa Rd, Ste. 
270 

San Diego CA 92123      

Bill Hastie bhastie@davidheil.com David Heil & 
Associates, Inc. 

4614 SW Kelly 
Ave., Suite 100 

Portland OR 97239      

Maggie Harmon mharmon@totalschoolsolutions.net TSS 2969 Vista 
Grande 

Fairfield CA 94534      

Giancarlo Cetrulo gcetrulo@lacorps.org Los Angeles 
Conservation Corps-
Sea Lab 

1021 N. Harbor 
Dr. 

Redondo 
Beach 

CA 90277      

Carlos Ayala carlos.ayala@sonoma.edu Science Education 
Assessment/Eval 
Serv 

190 Palm Ave. Penngrove CA 94951      

Charles Schultz schultz_consulting@yahoo.com Schultz Consulting P.O. Box 1388 Quincy CA 95971      
Michael Hanrahan michael@ocean.com The Ocean Channel 1331 Mountain 

Ave. 
Santa 
Barbara 

CA 93101      

Lloyd Bakan lbakan@pacbell.net LBC Inc. 1721 2nd Street Sacramento CA 95814      
Annie Nisbet annien@starinc.org STAR ECO Station 

(S.T.A.R., Inc.) 
10117 West 
Jefferson Blvd. 

Culver City CA 90232      

Sharon Wilson swilsonconsulting@sbcglobal.net swilson consulting 
group 

460 E. Carson 
Plaza Dr., Ste 
119 

Carson CA 90746      

Lori Hahn lori.hahn@edelman.com Edelman 921 11th Street, 
Suite 501 

Sacramento CA 95814      

Kim Hayden kim@museumconsultants.net Museum Consultants P.O. Box 503 Montrose CA 91021      
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Network 
Leah Williams Leah@Strategiesllc.net Strategies LLC 275 5th Street, 

4th floor 
San 
Francisco 

CA 94103      

Gary Bess   Gary Bess 
Associates 

389 Wayland 
Road 

Paradise CA 95969      

Stacy Gorajewski sgorajewski@jsanet.com Jones & Stokes 2600 V Street Sacramento CA 95818      
Vinnie Kalsi vin_kal@hotmail.com CLS Environmental 

Services 
633 
S.Blackbrush 
Lane 

San Ramon CA 94583      

Jody Rake raked@sbcglobal.net                
Christina Spang christinaspang@yahoo.com  CJSeto Support 

Services 
2300 Knoll Dr, 
Unit G 

Ventura CA 93003      

Sonia Savage savage@aecleads.com AEC Leads/Savage 
Cyber Search 

9335 Columbine 
Ave 

California City CA 93505      

Mary Linda Mead SUGAR0143@aol.com   P.O Box 273854 Concord CA 94527      
Lynn Benningfield lynn@benningfieldgroup.com   119 Thomas 

Court 
Folsom CA 95630      

Tom Gary tgray@adayana.com ABG, an Adayana 
company 

1038 Mary Place 
NE 

Owatonna  MN 55060      

La Ronda Bowen bownl@pacbell.net Bowen & Associates 1581 51st Street Sacramento Ca 90069      
P Chiocchi winona.israelroberts@outwardmedia.com OUTWARD MEDIA, 

INC 
9229 Sunset 
Blvd. #306 

Los Angeles CA 90069     

Ann Hewitt ahewitt@anacapa.ca Anacapa Consulting 
Services Inc. 

701 East Santa 
Clara St., Ste.41 

Ventura CA 93001     

Michael Horner mhorner@SafetyGeni.com 

Global Environmental 
Network, Inc. 

P.O Box 8068 Fountain 
Valley 

CA 92728     

Richard Casias rccgroup@earthlink.net RRC Group, LLC 417 Mace Blvd, 
Suite J-284 

Davis CA 95618     

Michael Williams clnet1@ca.rr.com Contractors License 
Network Inc. 

4219 Walnut 
Ave. 

Lynwood CA 90262 X   

Maria Elena Kennedy cristorey@charter.net Kennedy 
Communications 

9042 Camellia 
Court 

Rancho 
Cucamonga 

CA 91737 X   

Robert F. Ehrhardt rfehrhardt@inchney.com RFE 5662 Calle Real, 
#463 

Goleta CA 93117     

Beth Friedman beth@toucaned.com ToucanED 1280 17th 
Avenue, Ste. 
102 

Santa Cruz CA 95062 X   

Tod Bedrosian TBedros765@aol.com Bedrosian & 
Associates 

835 Klein Way Sacramento CA 95831   X 

Jessica Love jlove@katzandassociates.com Katz & Associates 1801 I Street, 
Ste.100 

Sacramento CA 95811 X   

mailto:Leah@Strategiesllc.net
mailto:sgorajewski@jsanet.com
mailto:vin_kal@hotmail.com
mailto:raked@sbcglobal.net
mailto:christinaspang@yahoo.com
mailto:savage@aecleads.com
mailto:SUGAR0143@aol.com
mailto:lynn@benningfieldgroup.com
mailto:tgray@adayana.com
mailto:bownl@pacbell.net
mailto:winona.israelroberts@outwardmedia.com
mailto:ahewitt@anacapa.ca
mailto:mhorner@SafetyGeni.com
mailto:rccgroup@earthlink.net
mailto:clnet1@ca.rr.com
mailto:cristorey@charter.net
mailto:rfehrhardt@inchney.com
mailto:beth@toucaned.com
mailto:TBedros765@aol.com
mailto:jlove@katzandassociates.com


Suzanne Isabelle 
Simmons 

purrfectgrowlings@yahoo.com Purr-Fect Growlings 3316 West 78th 
Place 

Los Angeles CA 90043 X   

Beverly Farr bfarr@mprinc.com MPR Associates 2150 Shattuck 
Ave, Ste. 800 

Berkeley CA 94704     

Vivian Guilfoy vguilfoy@edc.org Education 
Development Center, 
Inc. 

55 Chapel Street Newton MA 2458     

Coral M. Bruni bruni@takeactionresearch.com Action Research 910 W. San 
Marcos Blvd. 
Ste. 108 

San Marcos CA 92056     

Joy Osterhout o2joy@pil.net Health & Education 
Communication 
Consultants 

112 Washington 
Ave., Ste. 250 

Richmond CA 94801     

Jeff Cox Jcox@HandK.net Holdrege & Kull 792 Searls 
Avenue 

Nevada City CA 95959 X   

Herbert Chao Gunther hcg@publicmediacenter.org Public Media Center 466 Green 
Street 

San 
Francisco 

CA 94133     

Bruce Campbell bcampbell32@cox.net  Business and 
Ecology Consulting 

312 Highland 
Avenue, Ste. 
312 

El Cajon CA 92020 X X 
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